

## Amanda Jahnke, RN

1030 S 111 PL.  
West Allis, WI  
(262) 794-7835

[ALYJAHNKE64@GMAIL.COM](mailto:ALYJAHNKE64@GMAIL.COM)

Registered Nurse with five years of experience. Reliable and trustworthy. Diligent and genuinely enjoys working and communicating with team members to provide the best patient care. Strives to accomplish goals, advocate for my patients and desire to move up and advance career in healthcare. Currently in school for my MSN.

### Experience

DECEMBER 2021-CURRENT

#### **Premier Medical Staffing, Milwaukee, WI**

*(Ortho/Trauma/Med Surg) - Registered Nurse*

- Interact with patients and their families to provide holistic, supportive care
- Delegation, Prioritization and nursing skills, medication administration and communication with healthcare team
- Travel Assignments:
  - Froedtert Community Hospital
    - New Berlin, WI
    - (12/2021-1/2022)
  - Froedtert Hospital
    - Milwaukee, WI
    - (1/2022-7/2022)

JANUARY 2020-MAY 2022

#### **Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center, Milwaukee, WI**

*(Ortho/ENT/Med Surg) - Registered Nurse*

- Interact with patients and their families to provide holistic, supportive care
- Delegation, Prioritization and nursing skills, medication administration and communication with healthcare team

OCTOBER 2019-JANUARY 2020

#### **Aurora St. Luke's South Shore, Cudahy, WI**

*(Emergency Room) - Registered Nurse*

- Interacts with patients and their families in a fast paced environment to provide holistic, supportive care
- Prioritizes patients and their needs based on acuity levels
- Draws labs, delegation skills with coworkers, communication with the healthcare team

MARCH 2018-OCTOBER 2019

#### **Aya Healthcare, San Diego, CA**

*(Ortho/Trauma) - Registered Nurse*

- Travels to nursing assignments across the country
- Maintains excellent communication skills with recruiter and travel agency staff

- Prioritization and nursing skills, as well as medication administration and communication with healthcare team
- Adapts to new equipment and new facility
- Use of Cerner and Epic for electronic medical record
- Travel Assignments:
  - Gerald Champion Regional Medical Center
    - *Alamogordo, New Mexico (4/2018-4/2019)*
  - Uw Health University Hospital
    - *Madison, WI (4/2019-10/2019)*

MARCH 2017-MARCH 2018

**Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center, Milwaukee, WI**

*(Ortho/ENT/Med Surg) - Registered Nurse*

- Interact with patients and their families to provide holistic, supportive care
- Delegation, Prioritization and nursing skills, medication administration and communication with healthcare team

FEBRUARY 2014 - MARCH 2017

**Community Memorial Hospital, Menomonee Falls, WI -**

*(Ortho/Surg/Peds) - Certified Nursing Assistant*

- Interact with patients and their families providing caring, supportive and holistic care
- Demonstrate effective teamwork skills in providing care for up to 10 patients on a busy orthopedic unit
- Display motivation to complete duties independently and efficiently

JULY 2013 - FEBRUARY 2014

**Community Memorial Hospital, Menomonee Falls, WI - Rehab tech**

- Interact with patients and families helping patients ambulate and do exercises
- Delivered care for patients on the following units: med surg, ICU, orthopedics and surgical

## **Certifications**

- BLS
- ACLS

## **Clinical Experience**

- New Castle Place (9/14-12/14)- Rehab
- Aurora West Allis (1/15-5/15) - Mom/Baby
- Froedtert Hospital(9/15-12/15)- Med Surg/Sickle Cell
- St. Luke's South Shore (9/16-12/16) - Med Surg/Ortho

## **Education**

SEPTEMBER 2013 - DECEMBER 2016

**Milwaukee Area Technical College, Milwaukee, WI - Associate degree in Nursing**

SEPTEMBER 2010 - MAY 2010

**University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, Milwaukee, WI**

## **References**

**Summer Ferrer**

Charge Nurse-Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center

[summer.ferrer@aah.org](mailto:summer.ferrer@aah.org)

815-871-1527

**Denise Race**

Supervisor-Gerald Champion Regional Medical Center

[drace@gcrmc.org](mailto:drace@gcrmc.org)

515-574-9852

**Shawn Damon**

Manager-Gerald Champion Regional Medical Center

[sdamon@gcrmc.org](mailto:sdamon@gcrmc.org)

575-446-5491